From: Ruemmiler, Kathryn H.

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Sent: 6/10/2011 2:26:56 PM
Subject: Re: Fast & Furious

I'm sorry; | am stuck and could not use blackberry until now. Will touch base with you both a bit later.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) <Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov>

To: Ruemmler, Kathryn H.; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) <Lisa.Monaco@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Fri Jun 10 08:05:08 2011

Subject: RE: Fast & Furious

That’s fine. FYI, Lisa and | have a 10:30 a.m. meeting with the AG. Why don’t you call me at
202.514.3892.

From: Ruemmler, Kathryn H. [mailto; Kathryn H. Ruemmler
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 8:04 AM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: Fast & Furious

Could we do 10:157 | will call one of you b/c | am at an off-site meeting all day today.

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) <Lisa.Monaco@usdoj.gov>

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) <Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov>; Ruemmler, Kathryn H.
Sent: Fri Jun 10 07:10:26 2011

Subject: Re: Fast & Furious

I can't do 12:30 but otherwise am ok with those times

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 07:08 AM

To: 'Ruemmler, Kathryn H.' <! Kathryn H. Ruemmler >; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Fast & Furious

What time would you like to talk. 12:15 or 12:30 would work for me. | could probably talk at 11:00 am.
Also, at 10:00 a.m.

From: Ruemmler, Kathryn H. [mailto} Kathryn H. Ruemmler
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 6:22 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: Fast & Furious

Am concemed about the Wednesday hearing/Thursday business meeting that Issa is having next week. Can we talk
about it tomorrow?

Kathryn Ruemmler
Principal Deputy Counsel to the President
The White House

West Wing, 2d Floor
; Kathryn Ruemmler
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